

Our ref: Keri Keri Wind Farm (SSD-38358962)

Mr Cairan Dillon  
Project Coordinator

ACCIONA ENERGY AUSTRALIA GLOBAL PTY LTD  
Level 38  
360 ELIZABETH STREET  
MELBOURNE Victoria 3000  
11 February 2026

---

**Subject:** Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Dillon

I refer to the Assessment for the Keri Keri Wind Farm (SSD-38358962). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide a response to the following agency advice:

- Heritage NSW advice (Aboriginal Cultural Heritage) dated 6 February 2026;
- Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water (DCCEEW) Water Group advice dated the 2 March 2026;
- Conservation Programs, Heritage and Regulation Group (CPHR) advice dated 19 February 2026;
- Edward River Council advice dated 13 March 2026;
- Hay Shire Council advice dated 23 January 2026;
- Murray River Council advice dated 16 March 2026;
- State Emergency Services (SES) dated 3 February 2026; and
- Transport for NSW advice dated 11 March 2026.

The Department also requests you provide the following information:

- Provide a consolidated list of affected lots, including road reserves, and corresponding land owners consent, to reflect the amended project.
- Provide updated subdivision plans that detail the area/size of the proposed lots.

You are requested to provide the information to the Department by 30 July 2026. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

The assessment period ceases to run between the date of this letter and the date you provide the additional information (or notification that the information will not be provided), in accordance with Part 4 Division 4 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact Emma-Rose Cooper on 02 9274 6039 or via email at [emmarose.cooper@dpie.nsw.gov.au](mailto:emmarose.cooper@dpie.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely,

Nicole Brewer

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "NB", with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Director

Energy Assessments